TWSL

Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

Tucson, AZ 85718

League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 **Web Site:** www.twslsoccer.org

League Minutes for November 9th, 2015

Meeting began 7:00

Corrections to the minutes: Minutes accepted.

<u>Teams in attendance:</u> Caliente, Chubasco, DBacks, Fuego, Furinkazan, Gila Monsters, Mojoe, Nemesis, Ragtags, Shakti, S.W.A.T., The Third Half, Thirty Something, TWAN, All Mixed Up, Black & Blue, Burnouts, Clockwork, Crush, Cruz Azul, DJs, Drive Time, Force 11, Heatstroke, Kryptonite, Monsoon, Nuclear Fusion, Pacifico, SDFC, Shinkickers, Slum Lords, Sol FC, The No-Shows, Tigres, and VWP.

<u>Teams not in attendance:</u> Ballers, Buena Vista, G3, Guanajuato, Just 4 Kicks, Monsoon, NicuNets, Pele, Pumas, Shizzle, Synergy, Tortura, Vixen, Arsenal, Ballistics, BC United, BCS, Bulldogs, Cobras, Deviants, Dynamo, FC Rejects, Gang Green, Hot'n Spicy, Impact, Jalapeno Business, Javelinas, Kickin It, Lobos, Nacho Team FC, Paleteros, PC United, ProPain, Pub Crawlers, Revolution, TA Galaxy, Trauma Cats, Vertigo and Yamas!.

Teams who have missed two meetings in a row are close to being fined if they miss one more meeting: Shizzle, Synergy, Venom, Revolution and TA Galaxy.

Teams who will be fined for missing three meetings: Ballers, Buena Vista, G3, Guanajuato, Just 4 Kicks, NicuNets, Pele, Pumas, Tortura, Vixen, Arsenal, Ballistics, BC United, BCS, Bulldogs, Cobras, Deviants, FC Rejects, Gang Green, Impact, Jalapeno Business, Javelinas, Kickin It, Lobos, ProPain, Pub Crawlers, and Trauma Cats.

President:

- Requested verbal roll call for the Annual General Meeting (AGM).
- Spring registration date is set for December 17th from 5:30 pm to 8:00 pm at the soccer office. Team representatives still need to come to the office to verify the roster even if all their players registered online.
- Players will be able to register online around December 5th. An email will be sent to team representatives when online registration is available.
- Requests for City fields is due this Friday. TWSL will try and get Rillito for Playdowns and then Golflinks as a backup.

Vice-President:

- TWSL Disciplinary Report presented.
- Teams with the most points: PC United 45, BC United and FC Rejects 25.

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando888 – 4333

Treasurer: Susan McMahon 404-7160

TWSL

Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

Tucson, AZ 85718

League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079

Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

- Do not call the office number or email the board to call down or forfeit a game. Call a board member. The phone numbers are available at the bottom of the minutes and at the website.
- If you receive an important email notification of field or game changes, be sure to **CONFIRM** that you received the notice and <u>include your team name</u>. If you receive a phone message, call back and confirm you received our message. Please confirm as soon as possible, you do not have to contact all your players prior to confirming.
- Rain Policy: Tell your players to show up for all games unless you hear from us by phone and/or email that
 fields are closed. If there is lightning, you will likely be instructed to seek safety and wait it out for 20-30
 minutes to see if it passes.
- If you cannot field a team you need to forfeit, we will not reschedule your game. To keep your bond, you need to call and speak with a board member 5 days prior to your game. This allows us time to find an alternate team to fill in for your team.

Treasurer:

- TWSL year to date treasury report provided.
- TWSL pays \$15 to ASSA which is affiliated with USS and FIFA. The \$15 provides liability insurance and secondary medical insurance to the league.
- ASSA facilitates referee certification.
- ASSA provides player cards which allow admittance to tournaments. If you need a card to a tournament please ask Cynthia in advance. For example, for the Copper Cup, have the team representative request an appointment with Cynthia to find your player's cards prior to the 1st of January. A \$5 cash deposit will be required for each card and the deposit will be returned when the card is returned.
- The TWSL annual budget was presented and approved.
- PayPal may continue to have some glitches. The Men's league still has some issues after 3 years.
- There are different reason for the glitches, one issue may be that your server is not updated.
- Let us know if you have problems so we can try and rectify them.
- Only about 2% of the issues are the fault of our system.

Registrar:

- For new registrants, if player registration is completed by end of office hours (7pm) Wednesday, they will be registered for the weekend game.
- Even if you pay and provide your registration materials prior to your game, but after the Wednesday deadline, you are not eligible to play that weekend.

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333

Treasurer: Susan McMahon 404-7160

TWSL

Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

Tucson, AZ 85718

League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079

Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

• TWSL is no longer using player passes so Team Representatives need to upload passport type pictures for all roster players.

Announcements:

No amendments were submitted

New Business:

- Existing board members were reelected.
- TWSL was asked to inquire about helping new referees getting assignments.
- TWSL has some teenage referees. Please make your team players behave with these referees, so they can get experience and don't feel intimidated.
- TWSL inquired about the missing linesman at the game Sunday November 8th, 6:30 pm at Golflinks SW. He missed the game because he was in a car accident on the way to the game.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:40.

Registration will be December 17th, 5:30 pm to 8:00pm at the Soccer Office, in lieu of the December Meeting

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando888 – 4333

Treasurer: Susan McMahon 404-7160